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Interoffice Memorandum

AGENDA ITEM

August 10, 2020

TO:

THRU:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Head Start Division requests Board approvatl of a renewal license application between the
Florida Department of Children and Families and Orange County. This license will allow the
County to provide comprehensive early childhood development for preschool children and
support to their families at Taft Head Start. The term of this license is from November 29, 2020
through November 29, 2021. The license fee of $100 will be paid with Head Start funds.
Childcare facility licensing is a requirement of state laws and Head Start performance

standards.

This is a standard application for a license that is required by Florida Department of Children

Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
Board of County Commissioners

Lonnie C. Bell, Jr., Directoogm L 7M‘/7

Community and Family Serviges Department

Sonya L. Hill, Manager

Head Start Division

Contact: Khadija Pirzadeh, (407) 836-8912
Sonya Hill, (407) 836-7409

Consent Agenda Item — September 1, 2020
Florida Department of Children and Families
Application for a License to Operate a Child Care Facility

and Families for all licensed child care facilities.

ACTION REQUESTED:

SH/kp:jam

Attachment

executed by Orange County.

¢: Randy Singh, Deputy County Administrator
Cristina Berrios, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney’s Office
John Petrelli, Director, Risk Management and Professional Standards
Yolanda Brown, Manager, Fiscal Division, Community and Family Services
Jamille Clemens, Grants Supervisor, Finance Division
Nanette Melo, Assistant Manager, Office of Management and Budget

Auria Oliver, Management and Budget Advisor, Office of Management and Budget

Approval and execution of Florida Department of Children
and Families Application for a License to operate a Child
Care Facility at Taft Head Start. This application is only



APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: September 1, 2020

















